
CITY OF LOCKPORT
COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS

Lockport Municipal Building

Regular Meeting
Official Record

October 22nd,2025
6:00 P.M.

Mayor John Lombardi lll called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL

The following Common Council members answered the roll call:

Aldermen Fogle, Craig, Lupo, Mullane, Devine, Kirchberger

INVOCATION

ANNOUNCEMENTS

RECESS
Recess for public input.

,102225.1 APPROVAL OF MINUTES

On motion of Alderman seconded by Alderman
the minutes of the Regular meeting of October 8th, 2025 are hereby

approved as printed in the Journal of Proceedings. Ayes _.

PUBLIC HEARING

The Mayor announced a public hearing on the City of Lockport, NY's 2026 Budget.

The Mayor asked the City Clerk if any petitions or communications relative to said 2026
Budget have been received.

Recess for public input.

The Mayor closed the public hearing.

PUBLIC HEARING

The Mayor announced a public hearing confirming Refuse & Recycling Re-levy.

The Mayor asked the City Clerk if any petitions or communications relative to said Re-levy
have been received.



Recess for public input.

The Mayor closed the public hearing

FROM THE MAYOR

Appointments:
101612025 Adam Wagner, 9017 Brookside Drive, Niagara Falls, NY 14304 has been
appointed to Public Works Equipment Mechanic for the Highway and Parks Department. The
appointed is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil Service Rules and
Regulations.

101712025 Joel Diel, 4535 County Line Road, Holley, NY 1447Ohas been appointed to
Waste Water Treatment Plant Assistant Chief Operator. Said appointment is provisional and
subject to the City of Lockport Municial Civil Service Rules and Regulations.

FROM THE CITY CLERK

The Clerk submitted payrolls, bills for services and expenses, and reported that the
Department Heads submitted reports of labor performed in their departments.

Reviewed by the Finance Committee.

Communications (which have been referred to the appropriate City officials)

101112025 Emily Stoddard, City Clerk - notification of bids received on October 1st in
response to RFP for Chemicals for Municipal Water Treatment Facility.

1018t2025 Emily Stoddard, City Clerk - notification that the Lockport Municipal Building will
be closed the following days in November:

Tuesday, November 4th Election Day

Tuesday November 11th Veterans Day

Thurs. & Fri., November 27 &28th Thanksgiving Holiday (garbage services
will be delayed one day)

Contractor Name Phone Number Service Bid amount
JCI Jones Chemical 585-538-2314 Chlorine $290O/ton
Univar Solutions
USA. lnc.

800-531-7106 Hydrofluorosilicic
Acid

$5/gallon

Kemira Water
Solutions

519-759-7570 Polyaluminum
Chloride

$2.49/gallon

USALCO 410-354-0100 Polyaluminum
Chloride

$2.4087/gallon



1011412025 Letter received from Philicia Swanson regarding a city tree at 362 Ohio Street.

MOTIONS & RESOLUTIONS

102225.2
By Alderman Craig

Resolved that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to issue orders in favor of the
claimants for payrolls, bills and services to be paid on October 23rd 2025.

Seconded by Alderman adopted. Ayes _.
102225.3
By

Whereas the City Treasurer submitted to the Common Council all delinquent
assessments, penalties, charges or fees and any other amounts to be added to taxes; and

Whereas the Common Council conducted a public hearing on October 22nd,2O25 at
6:00 P.M. in the Common Council Chambers, Lockport Municipal Building, One Locks Plaza,
Lockport, New York in accordance with section 155-7 A (Solid Waste) of Chapter 158 of the
City Code to confirm the delinquent accounts to re-levy; now, therefore, be it

Resolved that the following delinquent accounts totaling 9205,533.88 are hereby
confirmed and shall be inserted in the annual tax rolls and be a part of the annual tax upon
said parcels against which such amounts are charged and shall be subject to all the provisions
of the City Charter.

Account
Refuse
Relevy Late Fees

Amount
$189,573.88
$ 15960.00

Total Relevy $205,533.88

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes_

't02225.4
By Alderman--

Whereas the City of Lockport is committed to maintaining a workplace and municipal
environment free from all forms of sexual harassment and unlawful discrimination, and

Whereas the City of Lockport enacted a comprehensive Sexual Harassment and/or
Discrimination Policy in 2018, in compliance with New York State laws and best practices; and

Whereas it has been determined that the current complaint form used by the City is
outdated and does not fully reflect the procedures, definitions, and protections contained within
the 2018 policy; and

Whereas an updated complaint form has been developed by the City's Personnel
Office in consultation with legal counsel to ensure consistency with the 2018 policy and to
improve accessibility, clarity, and effectiveness in reporting and responding to complaints;



Now therefore be it resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Lockport, New
York, that the updated Sexual Harassment and/or Discrimination Complaint Form attached is
hereby approved and adopted for official use by all City departments and employees.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes_

102225.5
By Alderman_

Whereas the City of Lockport advertised for bid proposals for chemicals for municipal
water treatment for the 2026 calendar year, and

Whereas the following bids were received and publicly opened by the City of Lockport
on Wednesday October 1st at 1 1 :00 am:

JCI Jones Chemicals, lnc., $2,900 per ton for chlorine;
Univar Solutions USA, lnc., $S/gallon of Hydrofluorisicic Acid;
Kemira Water Solutions, $2.49/gallon Polyaluminum Chloride;
USALCO $2.4087/gallon Polyaluminum Chloride.

Whereas the contracts will be awarded solely from the bids received; and
Whereas the Chief Water Treatment Plant Operator has reviewed the bids and

recommends awarding the contract to each of the low bidders; now, therefore, be it
Resolved that the Mayor, subject to Corporation Counsel approval, is hereby

authorized and directed to sign contracts with JCI Jones Chemicals, lnc. for chlorine, Usalco
for polyaluminum chloride (PAC), and Univar Solutions USA, lnc. for hydrofluorosilicic acid
(fluoride) for January 1, 2026 through December 31, 2026.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes_.

102225_6
By Alderman

Whereas the City of Lockport Police Department has been awarded a grant through the
U.S. Department of Justice, Bureau of Justice Assistance's Bulletproof Vest Partnership (BVP)
Program to provide funding for the purchase of bulletproof vests; and

Whereas the 2025 General Fund Budget must be amended to accommodate this
grant;

Now, therefore, be it resolved, that the 2025 General Fund Budget is hereby
amended as follows:

Expense:
lncrease:
4.3120.52070
Revenue:
lncrease:
A.3120.34389

Public Safety Equipment

Other Federal Public Safety Aid

$6,594.08

$6,594.08

and adopted. Ayes_.Seconded by Alderman



102225.7
By Alderma

Whereas the Common Council previously approved Resolution No. 072325.7, which
authorized a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) between the City of Lockport and the Police
Chief, regarding the terms of his employment contract;

Whereas the implementation of said resolution necessitates payments to cover
increased expenditures for the Police Chief's compensation, including retroactive wages for
the period of January 1 , 2025 through September 11 , 2025, as well as budgeted wages for the
period of September 12, 2025 through December 31 , 2025; and

Whereas the City of Lockport is committed to maintaining a balanced budget while
meeting its contractual and operational obligations;

Now, therefore, be it resolved, that the FY 2025 General Fund Budget is amended as
follows:
Expense:

Decrease
A.1900.54775 Contingency $40,576
lncrease
A.3120.51010 Full Time Wages $29,055
4.3120.58010 F|CA $2,223
4.3120.58050 Retirement $9,298

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes_

't02225.8
By Alderman-

Whereas the Common Council previously approved Resolution No. 072325.8, which
authorized a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) between the City of Lockport and the Hickory
Club Benevolent Association, regarding the terms of a Collective Bargaining Agreement
('CBA) intended to take place from the date of expiration of the prior CBA through December
31,2Q26;

Whereas the implementation of said resolution necessitates payments to cover
increased expenditures for police department personnel, including retroactive wages for the
period of January 1 , 2024 through August 28, 2025, as well as budgeted wages for the period
of August 29, 2025 through December 31 , 2025; and

Whereas the City of Lockport is committed to maintaining a balanced budget while
meeting its contractual and operational obligations;

Now, therefore, be it resolved, that the FY 2025 General Fund Budget is amended as
follows:
Expense:

Decrease
41900.54775
lncrease
A.3120.510'10
A.3120.58010
A.3120.58050

$574,479Contingency

Full Time Wages
FICA
Retirement

$365,150
$40,388
$168,941

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes_.



102225.9
By Alderman-

Whereas the City of Lockport received $307,783 in Temporary Municipal Assistance
from New York State in August 2025, which was recorded in revenue line A.0000.33089 -
Other General Government State Aid; and

Whereas this funding was not anticipated in the adopted 2025 General Fund Budget;
and

Whereas the City wishes to utilize these funds to replenish the General Fund
Contingency account;

Now therefore be it resolved, that the 2025 General Fund Budget is hereby amended
as follows:

Revenue:
lncrease
A.0000.33089 Other General Government State Aid $307,783

Expense:
lncrease
A.1900.54775 Contingency $307,783

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes_

102225.10 ADJOURNMENT

At _pm Alderman Fogle moved the Common Council be adjourned until 6:00pm
Wednesday, November sth, 2025.

Seconded by Alderman Devine and adopted. Ayes 6.

EMILY STODDARD
City Clerk



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

October 6,2025

TO: Common Council

Under and by the authority confened on me by the charter ofthe City oflockpor! New
Yor( I, John Lombardi III, Mayor of said City, do hereby appoinr
Adam J Wagner of 9017 Brookside Dr., Niagara Falls, NY 14304, to public Works
Equipment Mechanic of the Highways and Parks Department. This is a permanent
position effective October 6,2025.

The appoinlment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

Witnessed by hand and the Seal of the City oflockport, this 6ft day ofO ctober 2025.

Mayor

cc: A. Wagner
C. Dimmick
City Clerk



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

October 7,2025

TO: Common Council

Under and by virtue of the authority conferred on me by the charter of the City of
Lockport, New York, I, John Lombardi III, Mayor of said city, do hereby appoint
Joel Diel of 4535 County Line Rd, Holley, NY 14470 to Waste Water Treatment plant
Assistant Chief Operator of Waste Water Treatment Plant. This is a provisional position
effective October 7, 2025.

Said appointment is provisional and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

Witness by hand and the Seal of the City of Lockport this 7n day of October 2025.

cc: J. Diel
C. Peacock

wffi6

J



*t_ ---'' -

e,.w L"v
')-J? t'L.''

7'"W 6r\ 'v

/,

4
71



3
CiW Clerk

Sent:
To:
Cc:

From: Teresa Rucci <trucci@lockportny.gov>
Friday, September 26,2025 11:.19 AM
'City Clerk'
'Sue Mawhiney'
Refuse Relevy

1013250926112643-001.pdt 2025 Refuse Relevy Update Mode report.PDFAttachments:

Hi Emily,
I have attached the Refuse Relevy report and the paperwork from council that I had in my folder from last year

Subject:

Refuse

Refuse Late Fees

Total Relevy

Have a great dayl

S189,s73.88
s 1s,950.00

s20s,s33.88

jercna Jtt". nutci
DePktu TYeaswYeY

cW rf t-oobpovt

716-439-6742



4

Complaint for Reporting Harassment and/or Discrimination

New York State Labor Law requires all employers to adopt a harassment and discrimination
prevention policy that includes a complaint form to report alleged incidents of harassment
and/or discrimination.

lf you believe that you have been subjected to harassment and/or discrimination, you are

encouraged to complete this form and submit it to the Personnel Director or Corporation
Counsel's Office located in M-

on Lockportny.gov or the Civil
filing a complaint.

11 of the uilding. The form can be accessed
not be retaliated against for

lf you are more comfortable
complete this form, provide

prevention policy by investig

COMPLAINANT INFORMATION

Name:

Work Address:

your employer should

and/or discrimination
of this form.

Work Phone:

Job Title: Email:

Select Prefened Communication Method:E Email E Phone n ln Person

Protected Class Questions: please be specific for each cateqory that pertains to vou

A. Date of Birth:

B. Anest Record:

C. Conviction Record:

I



D, Creed/Religion

E, Disability:

F. Domestic Violence Viclim Status:

G. Gender ldentlty or Expression:

H, Race/Color or Ethnicity:

Check box if it pertains to you:

l. Family Status:

J. Military Status: Active, reserve or veteran

K. Marital Status: single, married,

L. National Origin:

M. Predisposing Genetic

N. Pregnancy-RelatedCondition

O. Sexual Orientation:

P. Sex: preg

Q. Useof Guide Dog, Hearing Dog, or

R. Retaliation:

Relationship to retaliation:

SUPERVISORY INFORMATION

lmmediate Supervisor's Name

Title:
Work Address:

Trait historically associated with race such as hair texture or hair style

pertains to you)

2

Work Phone:



COMPLAINT INFORMATION

1 . Your complaint of Harassment and/or discrimination is made about:

Name: Title:

Work Address: Work Phone

Relationship to you: nSupervisor n Subordinate ECo-Worker E Other

2. Please describe what happened and how it is affecting you and your work. Please use additional sheets of paper if
necessary and attach any relevant documents or evidence.

3. Date(s) harassment and/or

ls the harassment and/or

4. Please list the name and
your complaint:

who may have information related to

The last question is optional, but

5. Have you previously complained or provided or written) about related incidents? lf yes, when
and to whom did you complain or provide information? NO

lf you have retained legal counsel and would like us to work with them, please provide their contact information.

Date:

lnstructions for Employers

lf you receive a complaint about alleged harassment and/or discrimination, follow your harassment and discrimination
prevention policy.

t

An investigation involves:



. Speaking with the employee

. Speaking with the alleged harasser

. lnterviewingwitnesses

. Collecting and reviewing any related documents

While the process may vary from case to case, all allegations should be investigated promptly and resolved as quickly as
possible. The investigation should be kept confidential to the extent possible.

Document the findings of the investigation and basis for your decision along with any conective actions taken and notify the
employee and the individual(s) against whom the complaint was made. This may be done via email.

,*.*&*
{\

_ "r,:..r4*;r:i.

4



5
CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORI(

LOCKPORT MLINICIPAL BUILDING
ONE LOCKS PLAZA

LOCKPORT, NY 14094

OFX'ICE OF CITY CLERK
Enily Stoddard, City Clerk

Carol Edwards Dep, City Clerk/Registrar of Vital Statistics

BID OPENING

Offrce (716)439-667 6
Fax (716)439-6702

Owner: Water Filtration

Project: Chemicals for Water Filtration

BtD # WTP2025-01

Bid Opening: 1Ol1l2O25

Time: 1 1:00AM

Contractor Name Phone Number Service Bid Amount

JCI Jones 585-538-2314 Chlorine $290O/ton

Univar Solutions 800-531-7106 Hydrofluorosilicic
Acid

$5/gallon

Kemira 519-759-7570 Polyaluminum
Chloride

$2.49/gallon

USALCO 410-354-01 00 Polyaluminum
Chloride

$2.4087/gallon



i
\s

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Asenda Descriptio'' BUlletpfOOf VeSt Gfant ACCeptanCe

eresentedav:pgliCe Depaftment lo","r,ornn,"o, 1Al14t2A2S
Topic Area (Select Most Applicable option):

Community Event
Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application I Award

Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development
Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

0ther

l-
t_

Phose $ovide to de* dt leod g:gblibt4M prb to &ttn ll nteealng. Othetwlse rcqu.', wlll go to Jollowittg,nectittg-

Summary of Resolutlon;

The Police Department received a grant in the amount of $6594.08 from NYS DOJ as a
reimbursement for the purchase of Bulletproof Vests. This is to accept that grant and to
increase the rev/exp in the police department accordingly.

Explanation of Atlachments:

'l) Resolution 2)Grant Receipt 3)BVP Award List pg #1 &#53

Pleasa indude r ll baclup corr€spond€rxe, lurclrese oder, guotss, meetlht mir{tesr errelb, €tc-. ll any of lhis idfo.matlon 15 confidentlal and .3nnot
be .el€a,ed publically, pterse d.mte r aheak i t rb lield; 

-*
Cl e*/Leg a I/FI na nce App rovd I :

Nates:

Name:
foate 

of npproval:



ri/5t25. { 2:34 Fi\,{ Jwisuiclions Handbook

RECEIPI DRAWDOWN

Please see tho follow,ng link fot the vests lhat ne€t the lstesl NIJ slandard and are €ligible tor BVP

rsimbulsernenl.

Ballisl.i6 VeslE:

Stal,r Ve$ls:

Ittlpg.dbde&dj,SsgqiJflopa$lledudQgy&9dyjg{&qtbo$pti"nrb*lli*li6-6rmor.htor

hilpA:rtpJu.trij,ga/tij/&r!lC$ll.Ul:!Elf{[{badv.ar rlor/complbd:!!!aLn:mor htJ]'t

REMINDER| BVP funds may be used fol lsctical-leycl aroror. llowever, o.ry 6ne vesl may be purchased per

oflicer jn a replacetner)l cycle, if an agency purchases a lactic.ll-level vest Jor an oflicer, itmusl be his or het

p.ln'rary vest- Jurisdicliond cnnngl (hen Bse gVP funds lo purcluse a regu'ar-duly vesl lor lhe $ame ollice( {lrlrlng

llre sG[ra] rep]acemetl cycle.

Noticei Justico Assjslance G€rt (JAG) lsnds nray nol be usod to pay lor lhal porlion ol lhe bullotp,oolves!

fii0"-4) lhal ls not cov€rnd by BVP funds. JAG fitlrrl6 may hc ('Fed to purchase vests for an agency, bul lhey may

nol b€ rsed as lh€ 50y. tnatch ior 8Vp pu$ose$.

tr\?i:',rl'\! I jlt r;ill{:ii'; ;r,ii':i5tjq}tY

tlf.ltJA!:i lri

Total Cdst

Req est Amount

i:ii,:ll5

1]i,,ri'''J:od 
D"a-t€

lxr-..ssi11g Daio

A.'t1ri've!1 0nte 

-

Ytcglrllel!b lllforrFftliql

yir;{r r\ r 

' 
il r,)ri!qd!sji!0t !ql!llo 4! illlat

?7?2t)'1

$21338.80

$6,5S4.08

Scnl for BVPApprovs,

06/0at2cr25

''';!:r'i'r"

?{) }'r l1':!ir 
"1' 

Frlnd

: ., r. .-, r:,r,:"trtir.':i.ni\!

hllps:tvests.bia"oiF.gov.ir?ar,i"lj^!rlicftfit€cittl.(1"!wde.{t/21?-i04'lrrt;ly;t=

Amoul'lt

$6,sgd,08



6/5/25 t2:34 PM Ju,is{.liclbns llandbook

{lft1QrL}d ij:tir Trt.'l Cr}st +

Mia7l20:!!t $?1,{Jii8,BC

FY2024

u,59il.0B

li '. ,.i. ir:' 
-r

5:: 'i

t:

1:l

htlpsrvosls.bja,oip.gov/i)vi)/ccrivenlion/receipl(lrav'.doltnl272304?enlily-,id= 2t2



FY 2024 BVP Awards

AK BRISTOT BAY EOROUGH 52,274.77
AK HOMER CITY 52,666.62
AK IUNEAIJ CIry AND BOROUGH s6,677.28
AK KODIAK CITY s2,666.62
AK NORTH sLOPF BOROUGH s6.000.8i
AK SITKA CITY AND BOROU6H s4.a72.25

AK SOLDOTNA CITY s4,910.s2
AK !^IRANGELL CITY s2,331.81

fot3ls for AK{8 Juri$dictions): Sz2,zzo,74
AL ABEEVILLE CITY s2.772.79
AL ADAI\4SViLLE CITY 53,057.94
qL ALABASTER CITY 5s,919.35
AL ALBERTVILLE CITY s3,499.93
AL ANNISTON CITY s4.807.31
At ARAB CITY 54,L72.O2

A! ATHEN5 CITY s9,770.42
AL AUTAUGA COUNTY s5,148.5r1
AI BAY MINETTE CITY s3.,799.97
AL CALERA CITY $3,602.89
AL CHEROKEE COUNTY s6.321.48
AL CLEBURNE COUNTY s6.407.38
AL COTTONWOOD TOWN 5370.37
AL CULLMAN CITY 520,7 40.32

AL CULLMAN COUNTY s5,O74.71.
AL DAPHNE CIry 58,237.44
At DECATUR CITY s71,407.L8
AL DOTHAN CITY s22.123.00
At ENTERPRISE CITY s4,38s.10
AL EUFAULA CITY s6,419.s3
AL FAIRHOPE CIry s3.3s7.9€
AL ;LORENCE CITY s10,107.87
AL :ULTONDALE CITY s7,082.78
qL CADSDEN CITY s16,198.19

GUNTERSVJLLE CITY ss,860.62
AL HALEYVITTE CIIY ss,876.43
AL HARTSFLLE CITY s7,673.92
AL HEL6NA CITY S3,185.i.2
AL HIGHLAND LAKE TOWN sr.,311.s8
AL HOOVER CITY 53s,779.s7
AL HUEYTOWN CITY s9,788.44
AL IACKSONVILLE CITY S1.697.s9
AL JASPgR CITY s10,823.24
AL LINCOLN CIry 52,219.77
AL MADISON CITY s8,789.95
At MOUNDVILLE TOWN s4,305.80
AL MOLJNTAIN BROOK CITY ss.066,57
AL NORTHPORT CITY s7,L27.34

Page 1



NY LANCASTER TOWN s4,204.36
NY LE ROY VILLAGE $2.94s 13

NY LEWISBORO TOWN s2.61s.3C
NY tEWISTON VILLAGE 52.839.45

NY TIVERPOOI VILLAGE s1,261.31
NY TIVINGSTON COUNTY 5r2,r4s.93r LOCI(PORT C|TY $5,s94.0i
NY LONG BEACH CITY ss,4s6.6E
NY LOWVILLE VILLAGE s1,389.61

NY LUMBERLAND TOWN s1.179.0C

NY MACEDON TOWN s795.0s
NY MADISON COUNTY s24,690.8s
NY MAMARONECK VILTAGE 52,037.32
NY IVIANLIUS TOWN s6,478.54
NY MAYBROOK VILLAGE 55,863.s6
NY N4EDINA VILLAGE 5r,97s.27
NY MENANDS VILLA6E 52,827.11.
NY MIDDLETOWN CITV s6.222',A
NY MOHAWK VITLAGE s1,571.87
\Y MONROE VILIAGE s3.737.21
NY MONTGOMERY COUNry s31,166.53
NY MONTGOMERY VIttAGE s3,409.32
NY MOUNT HOPE TOWN 52,s9s.71
NY NEW CASTLE TOWN s2.962.91
NY NEW HARTFORD TOWN S3.039"17

NY NEW PALTZ 53,962.89
NY IiIEW ROCHELLE CITY 52a,o42.35
NY NEW WINDSOE TOWN s5,04s.23
NY \EW YORK MiLLS VILLAGE S1,680.9€
NY NEWARK VILTAG€ S3,7ss.4E
NY NEWBURGH CITY 55.035.94

NY NIAGARA FALLS CITY s7,ss2.93
NY NI5KAYUNA TOWN s2,309.s3
NY NORTH CASTLE TOWN s2.4r9.71
NY NORTH GREENBUSH TOWN $4.922.3i
NY NORTH SALEM TOWN Sr.zsg.24
NY NORTH SYRACUSE VITLAGE s4,234.U
NY NORTH TONAWANDA CITY s4,052.73
NY NORWICH CITY s1,951.43
NY OGDEN TOWN S3.007.84
NY 3LD BROOKVILLE VILLAGE s7,L75.29
NY OtD WESTBURY VILL.AGE s4,023.63

ONEIDA CITY s8,296"13
NY ONEONTA CITY 52,924.39
NY ORANGETOWN TOWN S12.613.08

NY ORISKANY VILLAGE s790.11
NY ORLEANS COUNTY 518,533.10
NY OSSINING VILLAGE $3,783.93
NY OWEGO VILLAGE 52,991.3C

Page 53



1

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

AsendaDescription, POliCe Chief MOA RetfO WageS

Presented evrDPC
fo",. 

ru0.,,,"0, 1 0l I 412025
Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award

Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development
Community Event

Engineering Process

code and Planning

Other

l-

Ptgct NovLle to Aetk tt leosa pSW&J!$ pdor to (.unctl mecting- otheruise nquest will go to Iollowing meeting.

5ummary of Resolution:

City and the Police Chief signed an MOA to adjust terms of his contract, which resulted in
retro wages to be paid out , as well as increased wages through the end of 2025. This
resolution adjusts the 2025 budget to cover these items.

Explanation of Attachments:

1 ) Resolution

please include allbad(up co.respordence, purchase order, quotes, meeting minutes, emailt, etc.,It any ol this intormation B confidenli.land cannoi

be released publically, please denote ach€ckin this field: 

-

\lame:
loate 

of nporoval:



POLIGE CHIEF RESO

Whereas the Common Council previously approved Resolution No. 072325.7, which
authorized a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) between the City of Lockport and the
Police Chiel regarding the terms of his employment contract;

Whereas the implementation of said resolution necessitates payments to cover
increased expenditures for the Police Chief's compensation, including retroactive wages
for the period of January 1, 2025 through September 11,2025, as well as budgeted
wages forthe period of September 12,2O25 through December 31,2025', and

Whereas the City of Lockport is committed to maintaining a balanced budget while
meeting its contractual and operational obligations;

Now, therefore, be it resolved, that the FY 2025 General Fund Budget is amended as
follows:

Expense:

Decrease

A.1900.54775 Contingency

Increase

$40,576

A.3120"51010
A.3120.58010
4.3120.58050

Full Time Wages
FICA
Retirement

$29,055
$2,223
$9,298



8

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Asenda Description,POliCe MOA RetfO WageS

Presented uv,DPC
fo"," 

ruoln,,,uo, 1 Ol 1 4l2O2S
Topic Area (select Most Applicable Option):

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award

Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development

Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other

Pleose pmvlde to Cle* ot |€'on' qital$rdayt.ptiot to Coun ll meethg. Othetwke '!qt.lt w l go to fltawhg mz.tlng.

Summary of Resolution:

Cily and Police Union signed an MOA to adjust terms of CBA, which resulted in retro wages
to be paid out to Union members, as well as increased wages through the end of 2025. This
resolution adjusts the 2025 budget to cover these items.

Explanation of Attachments:

1 ) Resolution

please include all backup co.responden€e, purdase order, quotes, meetirg minut€s, emails, ett-.lt.ny ol this inlormation is confid.nlial and can'lol

be r€l€as€d publicalt pl€.s. denote a .hed( in ihis field; 

-
cleMleqal/Findnce

Notes:

Name:
loate 

of npproval:



POLICE UNION RESO

Whereas the Common Council previously approved Resolution No. 072325.8, which
authorized a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) between the City of Lockport and the
Hickory Club Benevolent Association, regarding the terms of a Collective Bargaining
Agreement ('CBA) intended to take place from the date of expiration of the prior CBA
through December 31, 2O26;

Whereas the implementation of said resolution necessitates payments to cover
increased expenditures for police department personnel, including retroactive wages for
the period of January 'l , 2024 through August 28, 2025, as well as budgeted wages for
the period of August 29, 2025 through December 31 , 2O25: and

Whereas the City of Lockport is committed to maintaining a balanced budget while
meeting its contractual and operational obligations;

Now, therefore, be it resolved, that the FY 2025 General Fund Budget is amended as
follows:

Expense:

Decrease

4.1900.54775

lncrease

4.3120.51010
A.3120.58010
A.3120.58050

Contingency

Full Time Wages
FICA
Retirement

$574,479

$365,150
$40,388
$168,941



q

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Asenda Description, NYS TEM PO RARY M U N I C I PAL ASS I SSTANCE

Presented ev,DPC
f 

o"," rut.,,,"r, 1 O I 1 4 I 2025
Topic Area (select Most Applicable Option):

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Oonation A€ceptance

6rant Application ,/ Award

Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development
Community Event

EngineerinB Process

Code and Planning

Other

rT-

Pteate prc d. aa Ck., dl ,eatl t 6rl4 Ft dars Not tt Councll neeaing, Othen,/tse .einenv.rirl Eo tB tofi6r,*A neetlng.

Summary of Resolution:

Tbe 2O25 NYS budget allocated $307k to the City of lockport as a temporary municipal
assisstance, this was not in the Cily's 2025 budget. This resolution accounts for the
acceptance of these funds and replenishes the general fund contingency account.

Explahation of Attachments:

1) Resolution 2)Budget Performance Worksheets 3)NYS email confirmation

be rele*ed tubficrlly, plea3e deto?e a

Notes:

loate 
of nnnroval:Namei



City of Lcckport &udget Fed*rmanee RepCIrt
l-!5caj Year ic Dat€:.t:!1412i

ird de Ro:lup Account and Rollup to Accoiria

tung.i A@ided on,rnr. r:nla Yr+ fl{k } - Ylii r,i, !s?q.

lr1l0

!2r10
!2st!

392,218,i0 392,2r3.0C

?25,400.00

,{lc

2C:.3:1,45

3,341364,01

i2t099,13

t97i$433

,,65i,?S

(5i2l3.s9)

i{,;3612)

\6L4F49.99
{t9.13)

{t0c,00)

G?5.00)
(2652,25)

r3.669.2'

1r65L23

244425.t!)

Olng PnYEenLs ir L*u of T*6 (PIIOT)

lnrst & P{dlha rf Pmpci! Lffi .c0 6'
'tt2

Si,re! & &€ rd: :es,pie.l
sd6 & !5c Ta: cou* Disbiiurion

s?ri. ol s.6f ,.it are$ MrteNb

Ohe. Corn9or*Us lo' L*
idr:rl !i fxlr vs. trp6s

,00

e3l1,107.c0 2,370,413.00 ir 2,650,95,03

149,154,11 16!F45.A9 47 3tap62,4t
317,733,00 (307,733,00) +++ 307,131,00

rnt.dlnd Eeveft. Ftum w,rs Fqd 130.0t0co .oc 130r00,c9 ,00 _c0 ,!o !30,0m.00 o 1?5,000,00
,!a&.r irnJ.d RRenc ioah t!;o?Bnoi, To.ln 1t3rtr000,00 t!.00 $6i0 *nni :lrt 00.cC 116 il{t ?g?.Iia

]{c't Dlhs s*ral sd6@it F.n€t^id ,t0 ,00 .00 .30 .co ,oc .00 +++ 532,6?9,7i
rjFpr'd..r o00o - u.dcrsnrr.d nd..!€ lfljr

3!!'i N' tr t:t' i

tr*:rre{ 1903 " sr.r;.t l|sn*

Rdl PEp?rty i.rs - Town, f]tudry, SpeDl Aes
l53,C'2,/5

({2,144,51)

lnen.d R.ble For *.iEl Funa

,co

lalr by Fn.rce Dirmrni 10/1412025 04i01:a8 P,1,1



!!,64&'13,00 8!,41t,9t 25.711,761,95 37,t90J5

Sudget Ferfarrnanee R.ep*rt
Fiscal Year io Date 1*,/i4125

lncl:i.je Roliup Aaaorirrl and Roll]i fo Acccunt

22,21t,102,39 4519,65S,C6

City of Lockport

t6,4 .td!1trrra*t4cn al'dljfl tne&e^r! 8r&€t t.si!*tici: Lr.i:miyar* thi1r.t6!* ?.ra f:hi t@ n6

500.00 .00 5!0.n0 .cli 1,00 3t0.t4 133.36 61 230,23

2,50iJ0 .0c ?,too.cc ,00 ,0 2t,4ts,rc {25,9:5,00) 1137

?s,Dc0,s .c0 23,t00.00 ,i)0 6,036.63 r?,63r.n/ {J24.0C As 21,421.06

7d,006.0c .u 70,0cc,00 ,|]it 36,03s,3-. 33.96r,:1 s\ 4!,122,6r
Itc,000.30 .0c r5a,0m,0e 2t.24 1"92({5 1?t:31_64 (2t,!!9,69) lta 9J,i7,9}
r;c,coo.oc .o! 50.0c0,c0 .10 .00 (i4,c09.65) 6t,0ar,55 "23 !3.!10,26

,0c,om.ac !\rJt,639.t31 52111r.57 ,t0 .c0 ,00 527,11c,67 0 ,m
-:reca:rtr*r r.:ral

rrpeq" o:qus

ij.ir.ri ii:1 14{n "!r€{d lr"n}t
54{10 F*sA Ps*:E
S,t3]0 PEOah Erfes
5460s rrlephqe s€Mee
545?C ltl l*s " t€ntel ces
54t?i tllit-s - Ei4trlcit'
5i/65 i!9etuxt end ClalN
s47la f$nr+r.l

1,76!,000,00 124639.11) 1",196310.67 11.643.25 102,6\1.76 3e9877,35 523,731.06 ij{6 9}1,7F.A.7t

lu,&ll,.J3l.ct 3.1,413.35 23,u:,:5r,93 )3/3)O.t5 ,00 22"212.102.3! 6.511659.05 tlt 2;,,923J3{.rl
1ix9,000,c0 {2t2,63131) 1,496JrC,67 1.!,6{3,26 1011691,75 A6Sjt:/t.AS 523.7r1.C6 55% 913t7tu,18

r76.3re,,l3.$ r:rs6r1.r.r3 t?-,1r5,4$,u f2t9.r.d4 {rlor,L r.nl t:,,r),reor is,yjJr)s_lo tz'L9l{rcr3j

liur !y Fihnllcl Itedor en !q14/2029 C4r0r:48 Pl4



Ol!..ltldor.rgo2druj(eo

€itan*d bllse!d! tifJltffnd*r.,,,iro, !'{n r{ nA rr!e* rs;rd.rE $.ra'nddld fea0s'.r a{c. os&! ndrrsld!e':eE&Tn4",

r*.,'ff' aM pnhs $ r*' CiY d'iiD Sfq u] *ngrEldb*gIbts
qdlr!@sH* srdr*{6&r!.*dc
li !s hak orr q!6iod, il.* i*tJ.l ru [k&ri.r nrd A**!ir Unlr.r l8gAlhsutrit!]5gssc,lqs * lirpioe r Ls*3tt3!0d lwis 3t



WHEREAS, the City of Lockport received $307,783 in Temporary Municipal Assistance
from New York State in August 2025, which was recorded in revenue line 4.0000.33089
- Other General Government State Aid; and

WHEREAS, this funding was not anticipated in the adopted 2025 General Fund Budget;
and

WHEREAS, the City wishes to utilize these funds to replenish the General Fund
Contingency account;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that the 2025 ceneral Fund Budget is hereby
amended as follows:

Revenue

lncrease
A.0000.33089 Other General Government State Aid $307,783

ExDense

lncrease
A15AA.54775 Contingency $307,783


